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From: Yenlys Hernandez

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 5:34 PM
To: Carole Bird

Subject: Al Punto FCC Report July 2013

Hi Carole these are the FCC Report of Al Punto of the month of July ,2013
Thank you

Yenlys

FCC REPORTS for AL PUNTO, JULY, 2013

==07/07/2013===

Maritza Diaz, former lover of Mexican President Enrique Pefia Nieto

Legal Obligations

Time: 8:00

The mother of one of President Pefia Nieto's sons claims that the President is not fulfilling all his legal
obligations as a father.

SanJuana Martinez, Mexican Journalist

Covering the news of Enrique Peifia Nieto

Time: 4:00

Martinez has been covering the pending court cases between Maritza Diaz and President Pefia Nieto. She
discusses with Jorge Ramos whether the press should be covering the President's personal affairs.

Angel Aguirre Rivero, Governor of Guerrero, Mexico

Violence in Mexico

Time: 6:44

Governor Rivero visits Al Punto to talk about the violence in his state and the efforts being done to make
Acapulco a top tourist destination in spite of its high crime rate.

Henrique Cymerman, Journalist

Encounter with Pope Francis

Time: 4:36

Cymerman, the journalist who interviewed Pope Francis during an exclusive "Aqui y Ahora" special,
talks to Ramos about how the interview came to fruition and shares his insights about his rare encounter.

Father José Antonio Hoyos, Director of the Hispanic Apostolate and Director of the Catholic
Charismatic Renewal of the Diocese of Arlington, Virginia and Daniel Alvarez, a religious studies
expert at Florida International University

Pope Francis Performance

Time: 10:00

More than three months after his Papal Inauguration on March 19, Ramos discusses Pope Francis'
performance as a Pontiff and how he is dealing with the challenges faced by the Catholic Church.

Jack Lew, U.S. Treasury Secretary
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Importance of immigrants

Time: 3:33

Enrique Acevedo interviews the U.S. Treasury Secretary about the importance of immigrants on the U.S.
economy.

==(7/14/2013=—==

U.S. Representative Mario Diaz-Balart (R) District 25, Florida

Republican strategy

Time: 8:00

As a member of the bipartisan group of Congressmen who are working on an Immigration Reform bill to
be presented on the House, Diaz-Balart returns to Al Punto to talk about the Republican strategy.

U.S. Representative Xavier Becerra (D) District 34, California

Immigration Reform

Time: 8:00

As Chairman of the House Democratic Caucus and member of the Immigration reform bipartisan group,
Becerra visits Al Punto to discuss the factors that would not be negotiable with Republicans under any
immigration deal.

Dr. Abelardo Avila, Mexico's National Nutrition Institute

Mexico the world's most obese nation

Time: 7:00

A United Nations report released this week says that Mexico is the heaviest of the world's largest
nations. Dr. Avila addresses the causes of the problem and what can be done to fix the obesity epidemic.

Fabio Andrade, Expert on Aviation

Flight safety in an emergency

Time: 5:00

Last week's Asiana Airlines accident once again brought to light the concern of flight safety. Maria
Elena Salinas discusses with Mr. Andrade how passengers can better prepare during takeoff and landing -
the most critical points in a flight.

Roundtable

Carlos Indacochea, Political Analyst and George Washington University Professor

Jorge Cancino, Senior Publisher, UnivisionNoticias.com

Resignation of Janet Napolitano , Edward Snowden case , Crisis in Egypt, The future of an immigration
reform , Pope Francis changes tone at the Vatican

==07/21/2013===

President Barack Obama

A one-on-one with President Obama

Time: 9:00

Univision News anchors Leon Krauze (Univision Los Angeles) and Adriana Vargas (Univision New
York) met with the President one-on-one in the White House to discuss immigration reform and other
important topics.

U.S. Representative Steve King (R), District 4, Iowa

Opponent of the immigration reform bill

Time: 8:00

A fervent opponent of the immigration reform bill, Congressman Steve King visits Al Punto to explain
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his position and to discuss what should be done to fix the current immigration system.

U.S. Representative Ileana Ros-Lehtinen (R), District 27, Florida and U.S. Representative Joe Garcia
(D), District 26, Florida

The Future of an immigration reform

Time: 6:00

Congressional members from opposite sides of the aisle sit together to talk to Jorge Ramos about the
future of immigration reform in the House of Representatives.

U.S. Representative Nydia Veldzquez (D), District 7, New York and Judge Cristina Pereyra, Univision
News Legal Analyst

George Zimmerman's veredict

Time: 9:00

After George Zimmerman's verdict last week, we discuss separately with Velazquez and Pereyra whether
the Justice Department should open a civil rights case against George Zimmerman as well as the pros and
cons of the Florida "Stand Your Ground" Law.

Maria Antonieta Collins, Univision News Senior Special Correspondent and Armando Garcia, student
attending Catholic World Youth Day Rio 2013

Social Media and indulgences for Catholics

Time: 7:00

In the eve of the Pope's trip to Brazil for the Catholic World Youth Day Rio 2013, Ramos talks with
Univision News Vatican expert Maria Antonieta Collins and catholic student Armando Garcia about the

Conference expectations and Pope Francis' announcement in regards to social media and indulgences for
Catholics.

===07/28/2013===

Al Cardenas, Chairman of the American Conservative Union and Jorge Plasencia, Chairman of the
Board of Directors of the National Council of La Raza

Immigration Reform in the House of Representatives

Time: 9:00

Al Cardenas returns to "Al Punto" to talk about the GOP strategy regarding immigration reform in the
House of Representatives. He sits with Jorge Plasencia from the NCLR to discuss the political
consequences for politicians who do not support immigration reform.

Pablo Monzalvo, Rio de Janeiro Special Assignment Correspondent

Pope Francis first visit to Latin America

Time: 6:00

Pope Francis concludes his visit to Brazil for World Youth Day, which brought together thousands of
young Catholics from around the world. Monzalvo discusses the highlights of the Pope's first visit as
Pontiff to Latin America with Jorge Ramos.

Marielena Hincapié and Richard Roybal, Univision's 2013 Corazon Awards Recipients

Corazon Awards

Time: 10:00

Univision gives out the Corazén Awards annually to a leader and an organization for its community
service and empowerment of the Hispanic Community. Marielena Hincapié was named the Leader of the
Year and received the 2013 Community Corazén Award. She is the executive director of the National
Immigration Law Center, the main organization dedicated to defending the rights of low income
immigrants. The Corazén Award for Organization of the Year was presented to the League of United
Latin American Citizens' National Education Service Center - the education arm of LULAC. Richard
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Roybal, who currently serves as the executive director of LNESC, accepted the award on behalf of the
organization.

Gaby Pacheco, Immigration Advocate and Bridge Project Director; Joel Mateo, father of an arrested
DREAMER; Juan Manuel Escalante, pro-immigration activist

The impact of an immigration reform

Time: 12:00

This week, nine DREAMERs whom voluntarily left the U.S. to travel to Mexico were detained after
trying to re-enter the country. Ramos talks with the father of one of the arrested DREAMERSs, an activist
who has supported their efforts all along. He also speaks with well known immigration advocate Gaby
Pacheco about this kind of actions and the impact immigration reform will have in the future.

END OF JULY REPORTS

Yenlys Hernandez | News Assistant | Al Punto | Univision Network | 9405 NW 41st Street, Miami, FL 33178
Direct: (305) 471-8278 | Mobile: (305) 332-5727 | yhernandez@univision.net | http://www.univision.net
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